Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

CellMosaic, Inc.
10A Roessler Road
Woburn, MA 01801
https://cellmosaic.com/

Up to $1,234,999.92 in Non-Voting Common Stock at $1.47
Minimum Target Amount: $14,999.88

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: CellMosaic, Inc.

Address: 10A Roessler Road, Woburn, MA 01801
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: December 24, 2013

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $14,999.88 | 10,204 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,234,999.92 | 840,136 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Non-Voting Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: §1.47

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $249.90

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,

Investment Incentives & Bonuses®

TTW Reservations Page Bonus
All Reservation Holders in the TTW Reservations Page will receive 5% bonus shares.
Loyalty Bonus

If you are a customer, business associate, friend or family member of CellMosaic, you are eligible for an additional 10%
bonus in shares.

Time-Based Perks

Early Bronze: Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 2% bonus shares
Early Silver: Invest 32,500+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 3% bonus shares
Early Gold: Invest $5,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 5% bonus shares
Early Platinum: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 7% bonus shares
Early Diamond: Invest $25,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 10% bonus shares
Volume-Based Perks

Tier 1 Perk: Invest $5,000+ and receive 3% bonus shares

Tier 2 Perk: Invest $10,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares

Tier 3 Perk: Invest 525,000+ and receive 7% bonus shares

Tier 4 Perk: Invest $50,000+ and receive 10% bonus shares

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

CellMosaic, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are eligible
for the StartEngine Venture Club,

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Non-Voting Commaon Stock at $1.47 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Non-Voting
Common Stock, meaning you’ll own 110 shares for $147. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.



This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
the time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus, Lovalty bonus, or TTW
Reservations Page bonus in addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

CellMosaic® is a biotechnology company specializing in the development of innovative and high-quality bioconjugates.
Founded in 2008 by Dr. Yumei Huang, the company addresses the complexities in the bioconjugation field, particularly in
the development of advanced bioconjugates and linker technologies for integrating hydrophobic small molecules with
biomolecules. With over 550 completed service projects and a growing portfolio of patents, CellMosaic® provides critical
solutions to researchers and pharmaceutical developers, leveraging its proprietary technologies, including the
AqueaTether® {AqT®) linker and other advanced crosslinking platforms.

Business Model

CellMosaic® operates a diversified business model structured into four primary units: Reagent/Kit Product Business,
Custom Bioconjugation Services (CBS), Contract Manufacturing, and AqT® Antibody Drug Conjugate {(ADC) Development
and Manufacturing. The company generates revenue through the sale of specialized reagents and kits, offering custom
bioconjugation services, and engaging in contract manufacturing for pre-clinical studies. It also plans to manufacture
clinical-grade bioconjugates in the future. By integrating its product and service offerings, CellMosaic® provides a
comprehensive one-stop solution for its customers, from initial bioconjugate design to large-scale manufacturing.

Intellectual Property

Owver the past 15 years, CellMosaic® has built a robust intellectual property portfolio that includes 12 granted patents
worldwide and additional patents pending. The company's IP is focused on its proprietary AqueaTether® (AgT®) linker
technologies, bioconjugation processes, oxLink™ and sxLink™ photocrosslinking technologies, Nelon™ mass spectrum
tags, and product formulations. This strong [P foundation allows CellMosaic® to maintain a competitive edge in the
bioconjugation market, providing customers with exclusive and innovative solutions that are protected from duplication by
competitors.

Corporate History

CellMosaic, Inc. ("CellMosaic” or "CellMosaic®” or the "Company”) is a C-Corp organized under the laws of the state of
Delaware on 12/24/2013. CellMosaic, Inc. previously operated as CellMosaic, LLC, a Massachusetts LLC formed on
10/14/2008,

Competitors and Industry
Competitors

CellMosaic® faces competition from various entities depending on the business unit. In the reagent and kit market,
competitors include large conglomerates like ThermoFisher and Millipore-Sigma, as well as specialty reagent companies. In
the custom bioconjugation services space, the company competes with other specialized service providers like NJ Bio and
Biosynthesis. Despite these competitors, CellMosaic® differentiates itself through its advanced proprietary technologies,
focus on customer-specific solutions, and ability to innovate with new product offerings.

Industry

CellMosaic® operates within the expansive and rapidly growing bioconjugation market, targeting sectors such as
biotechnology, pharmaceutical development, diagnostics, and research. The bioconjugation market is part of the broader
biotechnology reagent and kit market, estimated at $595.3 billion in 2022, with a strong projected growth rate. We believe
the company's focus on niche areas like ADCs and advanced linker technologies positions it within an industry segment that
is expected to see significant growth in the coming years.

Current Stage and Roadmap
Current Stage

CellMosaic® is a revenue-generating company with a proven track record of success. As of August 2024, the company has
generated $6.48 million in lifetime revenue. The company has established a strong customer base of over 481 organizations



across 33 countries. Additionally, CellMosaic® has formed strategic collaborations and secured multiple patents,
positioning itself well for further expansion in both product development and service offerings.

Future Roadmap

Looking forward, CellMosaic® plans to double its reagent product offerings annually, aiming to have 200 reagents and 140
kits available by December 2025. The company also intends to standardize its custom bioconjugation services for online

ordering and establish in-house GLP/GMP capabilities by 2026. Furthermore, CellMosaic® aims to secure at least one AqT®

ADC licensing deal by 2026 and three by 2027, reinforcing its position as a leader in bioconjugation technology and
expanding its market reach.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Yumel Huang
Yumei Huang's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

& Position: Chief Executive Officer and Director
Dates of Service: October, 2008 - Present
Responsibilities: Founder, president, and CEO of CellMosaic. Oversees all aspects of company's operations, including
but not limited to R&D, product manufacturing, service performance, legal, accounting, financial, and business
activities. Receives an annual salary of $130,000 and holds 17,269,920 shares of Class A Common Stock in the
Company. Yumei will be providing Form C sign-off as the Company's Principal Accounting Officer.

Name: Subhakar Dey
Subhakar Dey's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Chief Technology Office (CTO)
Dates of Service: QOctober, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Leads company's technology development, new product development and commercialization
process, diagnostic and therapeutic application of AgT™ technologies, and core intellectual property. Also oversees
key projects and contributes to strategic planning, marketing and collaboration. Receives an annual salary of
$150,800, holds a non-qualified stock option for 420,000 shares of Common Stock, 210,000 shares of which are vested,
and 210,000 shares which are unvested and subject to vesting terms.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or the “Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
Non-Voting Common Stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them
to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering hefore
making an investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following
risk factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and
shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment
in the Company.

L

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make



a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase, including limiting the transferability of the stock during such time.
More importantly, there are a limited number of established markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if you
decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and you may
have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing
compeftitor in the industry. However, that may never happen or it may happen at a price that results in vou losing money on
this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following vour investment,
there will be restrictions on the ability to resell the securities vou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, vou may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing competitor in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, |P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management's review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file certain information annually regarding its business, including
financial statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering
information that is required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such
disclosure generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not
entitled to interim updates or financial information.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property (the value of which could increase or
decrease over time and depending on a number of factors including marketability). Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact vour investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.



The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company {or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on

the campaign page.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks
The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to

manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service

The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider. Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers
and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
IMproper use.

Minority Holder; Securities with No Voting Rights

The Non-Voting Common Stock that an investor is buying has no voting rights attached to them. This means that you will
have no rights in dictating how the Company will be run. You are trusting in management's discretion in making good
business decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liguidation of our company, you will only
be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore are putting your
trust in the management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
material changes happen to the offering terms during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C
with the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their
subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be
our investors and will have no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1935 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’'s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company's ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.



Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company’s products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company's ability to
operate.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’'s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company owns 12 issued patents. We believe
one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors
may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its
intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such
practices may invade the capital of the Company.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-vear litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

Economic and market conditions

The Company’s business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results,

Force majeure events



The Company's operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity

The Company's business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

Intellectual property risks and market penetration challenges

Our business heavily relies on the strength and enforcement of our intellectual property (IP), including patents, trademarks,
and trade secrets. While we have developed a robust portfolio of patents and proprietary technologies, there is no guarantee
that these protections will be sufficient to prevent competitors from developing similar or superior products. Additionally,
the costs associated with defending our IP rights, whether through litigation or other means, could be substantial and may
negatively impact our financial resources. If we are unable to adequately protect our IP, we may lose the competitive
advantage that these assets provide. Moreover, our ability to penetrate and capture market share in the highly specialized
bioconjugation industry is contingent upon the successful commercialization of our proprietary technologies, particularly
the AqT® platform. The adoption of our technologies by potential partners and customers may be slower than anticipated
due to industry skepticism, the complexity of our products, or competition from established players with broader market
recognition and resources. If we fail to achieve significant market penetration or if our competitors successfully challenge
our IP, our business, financial condition, and operating results could be materially and adversely affected.” This risk factor
highlights both the potential vulnerabilities in [P protection and the challenges of achieving market penetration, which are
crucial considerations for early-stage biotech companies like CellMosaic Inc.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer's "offer” to the target's investors would require registration or an exemption from registration
(such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may have their
shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition. This may
result in investors' shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value than the
original purchase price.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Yumei Huang 17,269,920 Voting Common Stock [93.42%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Voting Commeon Stock, and Non-Voting Common Stock. As part of the Regulation
Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 840,136 of Non-Voting Common Stock.

Voting Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 20,500,000 with a total of 20,441,214 outstanding.
Voting Rights
(One vote per share.
Material Rights
The total amount outstanding includes 221,214 shares to be issued pursuant to outstanding warrants.
The total amount outstanding includes 446,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, issued.
The total amount outstanding includes 1,954,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but unissued.
Non-Voting Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 4,800,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights
There are no voting rights associated with Non-Voting Common Stock.
Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Non-Voting Common Stock.
What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Non-Voting Common Stock of the Company, you will have limited rights in regard to the corporate
actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the
Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may have
rights less than those of other investors and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), employvees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares, SAFEs or warrants) into stock. If the
Company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than
before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers
dividends, and most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the
Company).

Transferability of securities

For a vear, the securities can only be resold:

# [nanlPO;



¢ Tothe company;
= To an accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:

« Name: Common Stock Options (Grants)
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.00
Number of Securities Sold: 10,000
Use of proceeds: Not applicable
Date: February 11, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Rule 701

# Name: Common Stock Options (Grants)
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.00
Number of Securities Sold: 1,000
Use of proceeds: Not applicable
Date: May 23, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Rule 701

¢ Name: Common Stock Options (Grants)
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.00
Number of Securities Sold: 3,000
Use of proceeds: Not applicable
Date: March 06, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Rule 701

o Name: Common Stock Options (Grants)
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.00
Number of Securities Sold: 222,000
Use of proceeds: Not applicable
Date: March D6, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Rule 701

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Revenue

Revenue for fiscal year 2022 was $1,037,087 compared to $815,753 in fiscal year 2023. 2023 saw an overall 21% decrease of
the revenue due to the financial and economic downturn of the biotech industry. As the interest rates rose in 2023, the
biotech industry saw a significant decline in company cash and marketable securities, Many of our customers are trying to
conserve cash resulting in a decrease of 33% of service business. However, we saw an increase of 3% of product revenue in
2023,



Cost of Sales

Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2022 was 5229 compared to 3212k in fiscal year 2023, A slight decrease of the cost in 2023
which is in line with the decreased revenue.

Gross Margins

Gross margins for the fiscal year 2022 were $807k. compared to $603k in fiscal year 2023. The decrease of the gross margins
is in line with the decreased revenue.

Expenses

Expenses for fiscal yvear 2022 were $656k compared to 3607k in fiscal vear 2023. 2023 has two new hires which increased the
operating expenses.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the growth stage and revenue generating. We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will
not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for the future as the company anticipates significant growth once
the proprietary AqQT® bioconjugate reagents/kits are available. Revenue is projected to grow by 20% in 2024 without the
addition of new products.* Past cash was primarily generated through sales. Our product development goal is to focus on
creating next -generation bioconjugation reagents and kits based on our proprietary AgT?® technologies.

The Company plans to double its product offering each vear, and we anticipate having up to 200 reagents and 140 kits
available by the year 2025. On the service side, we aim to provide various AgT®-linked drugs with different release
mechanisms for novel ADC (antibody drug conjugate) development. Achieving this goal could enhance the Company's
partnership, licensing, and collaboration opportunities, potentially enabling the establishment of in-house GLP/GMP
capabilities. If the Company successfully raises the maximum funding in this CF round, we project revenue to reach
approximately $2M in 2025 from products and services alone, excluding potential revenue from AgT® ADC partnership
deals.”

*The Company’s offering materials include forward-looking information and projections based on the Company's internal
research and assumptions. Please refer to the Risk Factors section of the Form C filing for more information related to the
risks associated with the use of future projections.

Ligquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
etc...)

As of September 30, 2024, the Company has capital resources available in the form of $137,978 cash on hand, $89,169
accounts receivable, and $168,837 purchase orders in hand.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are not critical to our company operations.

We have ongoing revenue generated from products and services in addition to the funds from this Regulation Crowdfunding
campaign. These funds are required to support the expansion of product lines for proprietary AqT® reagents and kits and
the creation of various AqT® linked drugs for ADC partnership.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the Company. Of the total funds that our
Company has, 60% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

[f the Company raises the minimum funding goal of $15,000, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for as long
as it is profitable. The company is currently cash positive and has been operating since 2008. This is based on a current
monthly burn rate of $70,000 for expenses related to Cost of Goods Sold for products and services ($20,000), Administrative
& General Expenses ($20,000), Payroll Expense ($26,500), and non-operating expenses ($3,500).



How long will you be able to operate the company if vou raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum funding goal, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for at least two vears,
and for as long as it is profitable.

These funds would be able to 100% fund our business for two vears if the revenue remains the same before cutting back the
spending. This is based on a projected monthly burn rate of $115,500 for expenses related to Cost of Goods Sold for products

and services ($30,000), Administrative & General Expenses (330,000), Payroll Expense ($52,000), and non-operating
expenses ($3,500),

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has not contemplated additional future sources of capital.

Indebtedness

e Creditor: Citizens Bank (Line of Credit)
Amount Owed: $329,700.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Maturity Date: August 25, 2033
On August 25, 2018, the Company entered into Home Equity Line of Credit with Citizens Bank, N.A, in which they can
borrow up to $329,700. The maturity date is fifteen (15) years.

« Creditor: Yumei Huang
Amount Owed: $361,439.00
Interest Rate: 3.0%

Maturity Date: March 01, 2026

Related Party Transactions

& Name of Person: Yumei Huang
Relationship to Company: Officer
Mature / amount of interest in the transaction: Yumei is CEQ, board member, and shareholder of CellMosaic,
Material Terms: On March 1, 2023, Yumei Huang agreed to lend the amount of 3361,439 to the Company and use the
proceeds to pay-off the restructured loan to Acebright Holding Ltd. Hongkong originally signed and agreed upon on
January 15, 2023,

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $30,048,584.58
Valuation Details:

This pre-money valuation was calculated internally by the Company without the use of any formal independent third-party
evaluation.

The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this calculation, we have assumed: (i) there
is no preferred stock authorized or outstanding; (ii) all outstanding options and warrants with a right to acquire shares are
exercised; and (iii) any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan are issued.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $14,999 288 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

& StartEngine Service Fees
94.5%

Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.



If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,234,999.92, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

= StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

= StartEngine Service Fees
1.5%

Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

# Research & Development
10.0%
We will use 10% of the funds raised for AqT® ADC studies to obtain data for marketing and business development.

= NMaterials
10.0%
We will use 10% of the funds raised to purchase raw materials for the Company’s product in preparation of expansion
and/or launch of the AqT® bioconjugate product line.

« Company Employment
50.0%
We will use 50% of the funds to hire key personnel for new product development and daily operations, including the
following roles: Sales, product development and manufacturing. Wages to be commensurate with training, experience
and position.

= Equipment
10.0%
We will use 10% of the funds to purchase additional research and manufacturing equipment.

& Working Capital
15.0%
We will use 13% of the funds for working capital to cover expenses for the [lab expansion] as well as ongoing day-to-
day operations of the Company.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://cellmosaic.comy (https://www.cellmosaic.com/investing/).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4{a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates



Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/cellmosaic

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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FiINIS

CAPITAL

Certified Public Accountants, Cyber Security, and Governance, Risk & Compliance Professionals

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To: CellMosaic, Inc. Management

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of CellMosaic, Inc. (the Company) which comprise the statement
of financial position as of December 31, 2023 & 2022 and the related statements of operations, statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity, and statement of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inguiries of Company
management, A review 15 substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us
to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material
maodifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis
for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion:

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America,

iy

Rashellee Herrera | CPA,CISA CLA CFE CCAE | #AC59042
On behalf of RNB Capital LLC

Sunrise, FL
August 29, 2024



See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

CELLMOSAIC, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31,

2023 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 161,284 311,802
Aecounts Reeeivabla 11,809 I8 041
Other Receivables - -
Prepaid Expense 18,027 11,478
Total Current Assets 191,120 361,321
Mon-Current Assets:
Fixad Assets - net 5969 1,503
ROU Asset - Dperating Lease 221,326 310,951
ROLU Assat - Finance Lease B3,127 112501
security Deposit 35,800 35,800
Total Non=-Current Assets 346,322 460,855
TOTAL ASSETS 537,443 822176
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 20,331 30,117
Other Payables 775 3810
5T Lease Liability - Operating Lease 80,066 B8 117
=1 Lease Liability - Finance Lease 28840 28331
Accrued Expenses 3,633 2.636
Accrued Interest 2,036 126,913
Total Current Liabilities 152,682 285924
Mon-Current Liabilities:
Loans Payable 329,700 632,802
Shareholder Motes Pavable 361,439
LT Lease Liability - Operating Lease 134275 224,341
LT Lease Liability - Finance Lease HG GGG BR ROG
Total Non-Current Liabilities 882,080 992,650
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1.034,762 1,278,574
EQUITY
Common Stock - Class A 1763 1,763
Common Stock - Class B 19 19
Treasury Stock - Class B {410,000} {410,000}
Additional Paid-In Capital 631,222 631,222
Additional Paid-In Capital - Options 117,935 115,500
Accumulated Deficit (B38.257) (794.901)
TOTAL EQUITY (497.319) (456,398}
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 637,443 822,176
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CELLMOSAIC, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

See Accompanying Notes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31,

2023 2022
Revenues
Sales Revenue 353,954 334,405
Servica Revenue 461,800 J02 683
Cost of Goods Sold 212,133 229,426
Gross Profit &03.620 BO7.BE1
Operating Expenses
General and Administrative Expenses 121125 126,368
Advertising and Marketing Expenses 1,047 1,132
Payroll Expanse 299 620 263 238
Depreciation Expense 23,451 13,099
Bad Debts Expense 75
Professional Fees 32,205 32,881
Compensation Expense - Options 2,435 115,500
Dperating Lease Expense 06,221 76,346
Amartization Expense - Finance Lease 29,373 26,131
Interest Expense - Finance Lease 1,765 1967
Total Operating Expenses 607,941 656,725
Total Income from Operations (4,321) 150,937
Other Income/Expense
Interest Income (1.444) (40
Interest Expense 40,478 24 309
Total Other Income/Expense 39,034 24,269
Earnings Before Income Taxes (43,356 126 668
Income Taxes - -
Met Income [Loss) (43,356 126,668
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CELLMOSAIC, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

Commaon Stock Treasury Stock APIC APIC Retained Earnings | Total Shareholder's

# of Shares S Amount # of Shares S Amount Common Stock Options (Deficit) Equity
Beginning balance at 1/1/22 17.820,000 1,782 365,000 (365,000) 631,222 - (1.039,019) (771,015}
Treasury Stock - 20,000 {45,000) - - {45,000)
Options Vested = - - - - 115,500 = 115,500
Prigr Perigd Adjustment - - - - - - 117,450 117,450
Met income (loss) - - - - - - 126,668 126,668
Ending balance at 12/31/22 17.820,000 1,782 455,000 (410,000 631,222 115,600 (794.902) (456,398)
lssuance of Commaon Stock - - - - -
Options Yested 2435 2435
Met income [loss) (43,35E6) (43,356)
Ending balance at 12/31/23 17.820,000 1,782 455,000 (410,000 631,222 117,935 (B3B.258) (497.319)
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CELLMOSAIC, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

See Accompanying Notes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

Year Ended Decomber 31,

2023 2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Income [Loss) (43,356) 126,668
Adjustrments to reconcile Met Income to Met Cash provided by operations:
Accounts Receivable 26,232 18,590
Prepaid Expense (9,104 11,064
Accounts Payvable 112.866) 15,178
Dther Payables 2,600 127.767)
Accrued Expanses [122.879] 6,643
Lease Liability (23,209) (19,263)
Interest Expense - Finance Lease 1,765 1.9&7
Finance Lease (723) -
Dperating Lease 24717 15925
Compensation Expense - Options 2.435% 115,500
Depreciation Expense 23,451 13,092
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to MNet Cash provided by
operations: (27.582) 111,528
MNet Cash provided by (used in) Dperating Activities (130,938) 238,196
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets (27 ,917) {12 ,998)
security Deposit - {10,000)
MNet Cash provided by {used in) Investing Activities 127.917) (22.998)
FINAMCIMG ACTIVITIES
Loans Payable (363,102) =
shareholder Motes Fayable 361,439 =
Treasury Stock (45,000)
MNet Cash provided by jused in) Financing Activities B.337 (45.000)
Cash at the beginning of period 311802 141,605
Met Cash increase (decrease) for period (150,518 170,198
Cash at end of period 161,284 311,802
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CellMosaic, Inc
Motes to the Unaudited Financial Statements
December 31st, 2023
SUSD

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

CellMosaic Inc. (“the Company”) was formed in Delaware on December 31, 2013, The Company was originally formed in
Massachusetts on Oct. 14, 2008 as a LLC under the name CellMosaic, LLC, and was eventually converted into CellMosaic,
Inc. on Dec. 31, 2013.

The company has been offering bioconjugation-related products and services since 2009, The company is currently located
in Woburn, Massachusetts. As of July 2024, 480 organizations from 32 countries (each distributor counts as one
organization) have purchased CellMosaic’s products and services. CellMosaic's customers are diverse and span all fields of
the life sciences industry, as well as government organizations, universities, and non-profit organizations.

The Company will conduct a crowdfunding campaign under regulation CF in 2024 to raise operating capital.

. : f Credit Ris)

The Company's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk primarily consist of its cash and cash
equivalents. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high credit worthiness. The
Company's management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any parties to which it extends
funds, and as such, it believes that any associated credit risk exposures are limited.

Emphasis of Matter on a Going Concern:

The accompanying balance sheet has been prepared on a going concern basis. which means that the entity expects to
continue its operations and meet its obligations in the normal course of business during the next twelve months. Conditions
and events creating the doubt include the fact that the Company has commenced principal operations and realized loss for
the yvear ending December 31, 2023. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty.

As of August 29, 2024, the date these financial statements are available for issuance, the Company has become profitable.
Additionally, the Company has capital resources available in the form of $118K cash on hand, $93K in accounts receivable,
and $234K in purchase orders. The Company expects that its generated revenues and guaranteed income will be sufficient
to cover its ocperating costs. Capital raised will be for product commercialization, research and development, and company
XS0,

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of P tati

The Company's financial statements are prepared in accordance with LS. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAPT).
The Company's fiscal year ends on December 31. The Company has no interest in variable interest entities and no
predecessor entities.
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Use of Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing these unaudited financial statements in conformity with U5, GAAP, the Company's management makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported expenses during the reporting period.

Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that the estimate
of the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the financial statements, which
management considerad in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one or more future confirming
events, Accordingly, the actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Eair Val i Al
FASE Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a three-tier fair
value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs in measuring fair value. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three levels
based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.

These tiers include:

Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These
include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets and guoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore developed using estimates and assumptions
developed by us, which reflect those that a market participant would use,

There were no material items that were measured at fair value as of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2023,

Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The Company considers all short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. The Company had $161,284 and $311,802 in cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2023 and
December 31, 2022, respectively.

A Receivabl

Trade receivables due from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms. Trade
receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer, Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific
invoices identified on the customer's remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoices.
Payments are generally collected within net 30 days if the order is placed via purchase order or upfront if the order is placed
online using credit card,

The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status of receivables,
historical experience, and other factors as necessary, Currently, Management does not deem it necessary to have an
allowance.

Property and Equipment

Property and eguipment are recorded at cost Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to the
productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are
charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from
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the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method,
based on useful lives of the assets.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result
from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the carrying
value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets. The
factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current operating results, trends and prospects,
the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors.
Based on this assessment there was no impairment for December 31, 2023,

A summary of the Company’s property and equipment is below.

Useful Life in Accumulated Book Value as of
Property Type Years Cost Depreciation Disposals 12/31/23
Computer Equipment 5 10,738 (10.738) - -
Furniture & Fixtures B 2,452 (2,452} - -
Scientific Equipment 3-15 210821 (204,852) - 5,969
Other Depreciable Assets 5 815 (B15) - -
Grand Total - 224,826 (218,B57) - 5,969

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of products and services in accordance with ASC 606, "Revenue Recognition™
following the five steps procedure:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with customers

Step 2: |dentify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations

Step 5: Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

The Company generates revenues by creating high-guality, innovative, and advanced bioconjugates for customers across the
life sciences, It provides bioconjugation related products (reagents and kits) and services. Revenue mainly comes from selling
these products and providing services,

The Company's primary performance obligation is the delivery of products and services and meeting or exceeding
specifications for custom products. All products and kits sold by the Company come with a certificate of analysis and/for
certificate of quality. Products are either in stock or can be prepared within 2-4 weeks.Storage conditions and usage
recommendations as described in the Company's manual and instructions apply. Product and kit performance is typically
warranted (replaced or refunded) for 1 + years after the customer receives them..

The Company will generate a quote detailing the services performed. If it is a custom bioconjugation product, the Quote will
also have the specifications and the quantities of the custom product. Once a customer accepts the Quote, the Company then
prepares the product or performs the service based on the Quote.

Revenue is recognized when the custom products are shipped or the service is completed. Coincident with revenue

recognition, the Company establishes a liability for expected returns and records an asset (and corresponding adjustment to
cost of sales) for its right to recover products from customers on settling the refund liability.
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General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses consist of expenses involved in general corporate functions, including insurance,
business development, repairs and maintenance, travel expense,, and other miscellaneous expenses,

\d icino Coct
Advertising costs associated with marketing the Company's products and services are expensed as costs are incurred.

Payroll Expense

Payroll expense consists of payroll and related expenses for employees and independent contractors.

Equity Based C i

The Company accounts for stock options issued to employees under ASC 718 (Stock Compensation). Under ASC 718,
share-based compensation cost to employees is measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair value of the award,
and is recognized as an item of expense ratably over the employee's requisite vesting period. The Company has elected early
adoption of ASU 2018-07, which permits measurement of stock options at their intrinsic value, instead of their fair value. An
option' s intrinsic value is defined as the amount by which the fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of
an option. In certain cases, this means that option compensation granted by the Company may have an intrinsic value of 0.

The Company measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under ASC 505 (Equity).
The fair value of the option issued or committed to be issued is used to measure the transaction, as this is more reliable than
the fair value of the services received. The fair value is measured at the value of the Company's commaon stock on the date
that the commitment for performance by the counterparty has been reached or the counterparty's performance is complete.
The fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to expense and credited to additional paid- in capital.

There is not a viable market for the Company’'s common stock to determine its fair value, therefore management is required
to estimate the fair value to be utilized in the determining stock-based compensation costs. In estimating the fair value,
management considers recent sales of its common stock to independent qualified investors, placement agents” assessments
of the underlying common shares relating to our sale of preferred stock and validation by independent fair value experts.
Considerable management judgment is necessary to estimate the fair value. Accordingly, actual results could wvary
significantly from management’s estimates. Management has concluded that the estimated fair value of the Company's stock
and corresponding expense is negligible.

Warrants - The Company accounts for stock warrants as either equity instruments, derivative liabilities, or liabilities in
accordance with ASC 480, Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity (ASC 480), depending on the specific terms of the warrant
agreement. The Warrants below do not have cash settlement provisions or down round protection; therefore, the Company
classifies them as equity. Management considers the equity-based compensation expense for 2022 and 2023 to be
negligible.

The following presents an analysis of the available options for purchasing the Company's currently issued and outstanding

stock:
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The following presents an analysis of the available options for purchasing the

Company's currently issued and outstanding stock:

Weighted
Monvested Average Intrinsic
Options Value

Monvested options, January 1, 2022 1,213,400 S0.00
Granted 11,000 50.00
Vested {210,000} S0.00
Forfeited / Canceled (1,003,400} S0.00
Nonvested options, December 31, 2022 11,000 S0.00
Granted 6,000 $0.00
Vested (2.750) $0.00
Forfeited / Canceled (3.000) S0.00
Monvested options, December 31, 2023 11,250 S0.00

A summary of the warrant activity for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2023 is as follows:

Weighted-Averag
Shares i i
e Exercise Price
Dutstanding at lanuary 1, 2022 221214 50.10
Grants - =
Exercised - -
Cancelad - -
Dutstanding at December 31, 2022 221,214 £0.10
Grants - -
Exercised - -
Canceled - -
Cutstanding at December 31, 2023 221,214 50.10
Becent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues Accounting Standards Updates (A5Us) to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a
number of ASUs to date that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i)
provide supplemental guidance, (ii} are technical corrections, (i) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a
significant impact on our financial staterments.

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company follows ASC B850, "Helated Party Disclosures,” for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related
party transactions.
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On March 01, 2023, Yumei Huang, the Company CEOQ, agreed to lend the amount of $361,439 to the Company and use the
proceeds to pay-off the restructured loan to Acebright Holding Ltd. Hongkong criginally signed and agreed upon on January

15, 2023. - See Mote 5: Liabilities and Debt.

NOTE 4 -« COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Company is not currently involved with or knows of any pending or threatening litigation against it or any of its officers.

Further, the Company is currently complying with all relevant laws and regulations.

The Company entered into two operating lease agreements one on February 24, 2020 with Cummings Properties, LLC, for
the premises located at 10-A Roessler Road, Woburn, MA. with an approximate area of 2,737 square feet. Term of the lease
is five (5) years with monthly base rent of 55,905.25 and one with Cummings Properties, LLC, on August 15, 2022 for the
premises located at 400 West Cummings Fark Suite, 1550, Term of the lease is five (5) years with monthly base rent of

51,987.50.

Also, the Company entered into two Finance Lease agreements with NS Leasing, LLC. One lease on June 24, 2021 for the
use of equipment (Lyophilizer), with a a term of sixty (60) months, and a monthly rent of S840.03 and the second lease was
entered on December 03, 2021, also for the use of another type equipment (Preparative HPLC). The term of the Lease is sixty

(60Q) months with monthly payments of 51,668,

Year Ending
Lease expense 2023-12
Finance lease expenss
Amortization of ROU assets 2037374
Interest on lease liabilities 1, 76493
Operating lease expense 95,220.68
Warnable lease expense (.00
Total 127 35885
Other Information
(zains) losses on sale-leaseback transactions, net *
Cash paid for amounts incleded in the measurement of Lease liabilities
Dperating cash flowes from finance leases (Le. Interast) 1.806.93
Financing cash flows from finance leases (i.e. principal portion) ZB,269.43
Dperating cash flows from operating leases 94,713.00
RO azsets obtained in exchange for new finance lease labilities 0.0
RO assets abtaimed in euchange tar new aperating lease labilities 0,00
Weighted-awerage remaining lease term im years for finance leases 2.96
Wieighted-awerage remaining lease term in years for operating leases 2649
Welghted-average discount rate for finance leases 1.804%
Weighted-awerage discount rate for operating leases 2.50%
Maturity Analysis Finance Crperating
2024-12 30,096.36 94,713.00
2025-12 30,09E.34 94,713.00
2026-12 2421615 23 B50.00
2027-14 333600 19,875.00
2028=-12 0.0 0L
Thereafter 0.00 0.00
Total undiscounted cash flows 87,744 B7 233,151 .00
Less: present value discount (4,248.51) (EELS. )
Total lease lLiabilities 85,506.36 224,341.21
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NOTE 5 - LIABILITIES AND DEBT

Line of Credit -On August 25, 2018, the Company entered into Home Equity Line of Credit with Citizens Bank, N.A, in which
they can borrow up to $329,700. The maturity date is fifteen (15) years. The Company had an outstanding credit line
balance of $329,700 as of December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2023.

Motes Payable - On March 1, 2023, the Company entered into a loan agreement with Yumei Huang, CEQ for $361,439. The
loan will incur 3% interest annually and the principal amount due and demandable on March 01, 2026. See Note 3 - related
party transactions,

NOTE & - EQUITY

The Company has authorized 21,000,000 of common shares with a par value of 50.0001 per share, of which 20,029,920
shares shall be designated Class A Common Stock and 970,080 shares shall be designated Class B Common Stock. The
Company had issued 17,629,920 shares of Class A Common Stock and 190,080 shares of Class B Common Stock, as of
December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2023.

The Company had Treasury Shares of 455,000 shares, all of which are Class B Common Stock.
Voting: Each share of Common Stock (Class A and Class B) shall be entitled one (1) vote per share.

Dividends: The holders of Common Stock (Class A and Class B) are entitled to receive dividends when and if declared by the
Board of Directors.,

Liguidation: In the event of any liguidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary, the
holders of the Common Stock (Class A and Class B) will be entitled to receive all assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to its stockholders on a pro rata basis based on the number of shares of Common Stock held by each holder,

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2023 to assess the need for potential recognition or

disclosure in this report. Such events were evaluated through Aug 29, 2024, the date these financial statements were
available to be issued.

On March 06, 2024, the Company granted 222,000 shares in the form of Stock Options with an exercise price of $1.33.
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GET A PIECE OF CELLMOSAIC

AqgueaTether (AqT ) technologies for
next-gen bioconjugates and
antibody-drug conjugates (ADCs)

Founded in 2008, CellMosaic is a revenue-generating biotech company targeting the
research and drug bioconjugate market, particularly ADCs. In its U.S. facility, CellMosaic®
designs/develops, manufactures, and markets high-quality, innovative, and advanced
bioconjugates through reagent/kit offerings, custom bioconjugation services, and contract
manufacturing. The company is currently exploring potential licensing and partnerships for
AqTe-linked drug modalities, such as biocompatible ADCs aimed at reducing toxicity, with
bio-pharmaceutical companies.

Show less

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngine
Primary, LLC. This investment is speculative, illiquid, and
involves a high degree of risk, including the possible loss of your
entire investment.

OVERVIEW ABOUT TERMS DISCUSSION INVESTING FAQS

REASONS TO INVEST

CellMosaic® is advancing AqT® technologies to tackle
‘3 biocompatibility and toxicity challenges in bioconjugates and

[ 7 Add to Watchlist 1 Log In

AqueaTether® (AqT®) Technology

Revolutionizing Bioconjugation

$0 Raiséd

RAISED @ INVESTORS
$0

MIN INVEST @ VALUATION
$249.90 $30.05M



biopharmaceuticals, providing solutions in the fast-growing
ADC market (estimated $40B by 2029).

Led by Dr. Huang and Dr. Dey, CellMosaic ® has secured 12
patents worldwide, launched one of the first ADC kits,
established 220+ bioconjugation processes, completed 550+
projects, and has generated $6.4M+ in lifetime revenue.

In 2015, CellMosaic® was the only for-profit to receive the
DoD Breast Cancer Research Program Breakthrough FY14

) Level 1 Award for its AqT® technologies; we believe this
positions us for breakthroughs in diagnostics, R&D, and
therapeutics.

Yumei Huang » Chief Executive Officer and Director

Dr. Huang, a serial entrepreneur and technology developer with 25+ years in chemistry
and biology, founded CellMosaic in 2008 (as CellMosaic LLC) to innovate in
bioconjugation and drug delivery. She developed proprietary advanced bioconjugation
processes for services, manufacturing, and commercialization of many unique
products like PerKit and Antibody Drug Conjugation (ADC) kits. She invented several
key platform technologies (AqTO, OxLink™, SxLink™, and NelIon™) and has led
CellMosaic to receive multiple awards. She also co-founded Alta Scientific, one of the
leading suppliers of reference standards. She has multiple peer-reviewed publications
and has helped CellMosaic secure 15 patents. Previously, she worked at Johnson
Matthey Pharma Services and Ensemble Therapeutics. Dr. Huang is a reviewer for NIH
contract grants and volunteers as a judge for FTC robotics competition. She earned her
Ph.D. in Bioorganic Chemistry from Case Western Reserve University and conducted
postdoctoral research in biology under Nobel Laureate H. Gobind Khorana at MIT. She
holds an M.S. in Organic Chemistry from USTC and a B.S. from NanKai University.
Yumei will be providing Form C sign-off as the Company's Principal Accounting Officer.

Read Less

_ Subhakar Dey « Chief Technology Officer



Dr. Dey, with 25+ years of experience in product commercialization, business and
scientific management, chemistry, molecular biology, mass spectrometry, and clinical
diagnostics, joined CellMosaic in 2019 to lead technology and new product
development, diagnostic and therapeutic applications of AqT® technologies, and core
intellectual property. He also oversees major projects and contributes to strategic
planning and marketing. Previously, he was manager of IVD assay R&D at Sciex
(Danaher Corp.) Clinical Diagnostics group and his team developed and launched the
first Mass Spec. based FDA-cleared IVD assay. He played key roles in the Sciex policy
deployment, product commercialization, and implemented the Danaher Business
System to streamline assay development. He is the inventor of blockbuster proteomics
and diagnostic reagents (iTRAQ® lines, Amplifex™ Keto, and Amplifex™ Diene). He has
multiple patents, authored numerous publications, and holds awards. Dr. Dey earned
his Ph.D. in Organic Chemistry from Case Western Reserve University and conducted
postdoctoral research on nucleic acid chemistry at Northwestern Univ. He obtained his
Master of Science in Chemistry from IIT Kanpur, India.

Read Less

Philip Zhang, PhD, J.D. Esq. = Intellectual Property Attorney

CellMosaic’s IP-related matters are taken care of by Philip Zhang, PhD, J1.D. Esq. Dr.
Zhang is a co-founder and co-manager principal at Milstein Zhang & Wu LLC.
Previously, he was a special counsel for Cooley Godward Kronish LLP, chief IP counsel
for Ensemble Therapeutics, patent counsel for Genzyme, and patent attorney for Testa
Hurwitz & Thibeault LLP. Dr. Zhang has helped CellMosaic with patent filing and overall
patent strategies since the start of the company. He spends one to two hours a week
on CellMosaic.

Read Less

Katie (Kathryn) Rodriguez « Operations, Project Management, and
Bioconjugation

Katie, a biochemistry graduate from Worcester Polytech. (WPI), joined CellMosaic in
Q2 of 2022. She manages daily business operations and product sales, manages
clients’ projects and performs bioconjugation related projects. As a technology
enthusiast, she is also responsible for managing customer databases and marketing
efforts.

Read Less

Annie Peter John « Bioconjugation, Product Development & Sustaining
Annie, with 5+ years of biotechnology experience, specializing in biorepository
management and clinical R&D sample testing, joined CellMosaic in Q2 of 2023 to
support bioconjugation, bioanalysis, and product development. She is a key
contributor in client projects, product development, and sustaining. Previously, she
was a technical research assistant at Brigham and Women's Hospital.

Read Less

John Huang « Product Management and Production



John, with over a decade of experience in R&D, organic synthesis, bioanalysis, and lab
training, joined CellMosaic in Q1 of 2022, He oversees and supports product
management, product manufacturing, inventory control and QC of the products. John
plays a pivotal role in managing the company’s product portfolio and fulfillment.

Read Less

l ql’ )

|. Show Less

THE PITCH
Next Generation AqT® Bioconjugates and ADCs

Bioconjugation is the technique of linking two or more compounds, with one typically being a
biomolecule. These linked compounds, called bioconjugates, are essential in research, diagnostics, and
developing new treatments. A prime example is antibody-drug conjugates (ADCs), which connect
chemotherapy drugs to antibodies. This allows the drugs to specifically target and attack cancer cells,

making ADCs one of the most innovative new treatments available for cancer.

However, many drugs used in ADCs are highly hydrophobic, meaning they repel water. This can cause the
drugs to clump together and potentially precipitate in the bloodstream, leading to harmful side effects.
As a result, despite their precision, ADCs are often only used as a last resort for treating late-stage cancer

when other therapies have failed.

To address this issue, we developed AqT technology. Our AgT-ADCs are designed with the goal of
minimizing these side effects, aiming to enhance treatment safety and potentially broaden its application
as a more standard cancer therapy. The significance of AgT was acknowledged in 2015, when
CellMosaic was the only for-profit company for that year to receive the Department of Defense Breast

Cancer Research Program Breakthrough FY14 Level 1 Award.

With 15 years of experience, CellMosaic has generated $6.48 million in lifetime revenue and worked with
over 1,100 customers in more than 480 organizations across 33 countries. Our ADC kits with traditional
linkers have helped over 112 organizations develop their own ADC candidates, contributing to a market
projected to reach $40 billion by 2029 (Source).



With 12 global patents and over 220 bioconjugation processes, CellMosaic is positioned for potential
growth, leveraging our established expertise and resources. We aim to partner with biopharmaceutical
companies to advance AqT-ADCs, with a focus on achieving more targeted and potentially less toxic
cancer treatments. Additionally, we plan to develop next-generation AQT bioconjugates as a potential

alternative to older, less efficient versions currently used in research.



CellMosaic is on a mission to apply AqT Technology
and take bioconjugates and ADCs (Class of cancer
treating biologics) to the next level

CellMosaic Generated 12 ::ﬁ::‘: 2 Pending
$6.4+ MILLION Patents Patents

in lifetime revenue from Proprietary Methods

94 Reagents/Kits and Services 2 20+ Established for
Connecting Molecules

Benefits of our AqT Technology: | These benefits mean:

Superior water solubility § & Increased stability
Preserves properties of & Reduced harmful
connected molecules side effects
Enables multiple types & Increased efficacy
of drugs in asingle ADC of drug treatment

Recognition

$489.9K DOD Breast Cancer Breakthrough
Award to develop AqT™ linkers for loading
high amount of combination safer drugs.

2015 Joseph R. Carter $159.7K NIH Phase | SBIR
Innovation Award by MBI and grant to develop oxLink™
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THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION

Creating High-Quality, Innovative, and
Advanced Bioconjugates

The most common bioconjugates involve linking small molecules to biomolecules like antibodies,
proteins, peptides, or gene carriers. Many of these small molecules, such as biotin, fluorescent dyes, and
chemotherapy drugs are highly hydrophobic, meaning they do not mix well with water and tend to clump
together. The resulting bioconjugates are not stable and will fall out of solution over time, leading to
material loss or potentially harmful side effects if used for cancer treatment. On the other hand, although
biomolecules dissolve well in water, they can be broken down by enzymes in the body before they reach
their target, making them ineffective. CellMosaic addresses these challenges through specialized
processes for creating high-quality bioconjugates and its super hydrophilic AgT linker technology. This
technology is designed to efficiently link large amounts of hydrophobic molecules to biomolecules and

aims to protect them from enzyme breakdown, particularly for applications in cancer treatment.



Helping solve the harmful side

effects of ADC by incorporating
our super-hydrophilic AqT Linker

Current ADC

Clumps of ADC’s are
attracted to each other.
This leads to:

" Harmful side effects
due to buildup in the
bloodstream

" Reduces ADC
effectiveness
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THE MARKET & OUR TRACTION
Expanding Market, Strong IP, Diverse Customer

Base, and a Proven Track Record of Innovation

CellMosaic is entering a large, multi-billion-dollar market with unique opportunities. We offer
bioconjugation reagents (materials used in scientific research) and kit products. Our reagents and kits
are part of the broader biotech reagent and kit market, which was valued at $595.3 billion in 2022 and is

expected to continue growing (Source).®

*These projections are forward-looking statements and do not constitute guarantees of future
performance. Actual market growth and outcomes may differ materially due to a variety of factors,
including changes in economic conditions, regulatory developments, competition, and other unforeseen
events. Investors should not rely solely on these projections when making investment decisions and are

encouraged to consider all relevant risk factors.

We also provide custom services to help link different molecules together and manufacture
bioconjugates for clients. Recently, we started exploring licensing and partnership opportunities for our
AqT technology in the ADC market. This market saw a huge 400% increase in deal value between 2017
to 2022, reaching $16.6 billion (Source). Another key area for us is the contract manufacturing of ADCs,
which was valued at $9.7 billion in 2023 (Source).

With 94 reagents and Kits currently available, our products and services have already generated over
$6.48 million in total revenue, and we've worked with more than 1100 customers. We believe CellMosaic
is positioned for significant advancement with our AqT technology. This technology allows us to link
hydrophobic molecules to biomolecules, potentially enabling innovative product expansion in scientific

research and cancer treatment.



Reagent and Kit 540 BILLION

market is part Estimated ADC Market by 2029
of a larger

$595.3 B $9.7 B $16.6 B

Biotech reagent ADC Contract ADC Deal

kit market Manufacture in 2023 Value in 2022

We have a strong established customer base

1,100 customers across 481+ organizations in 33 countries

Customers from 112+ organizations have purchased our ADC kits

CellMosaic Customer Organization Type by Industry

Diagnostic
Government
Service pfwic11r—|\

Clinical/Hospital

Thereis a
market for
bioconjugates
in almost every

industry




CellMosaic’s Products and Services

Addressing Human Health Issues

Application Area

Organizations

Publications

Vaccine for Opioid Use
Disorder, Drugs of
Abuse

Delivering antibody
drugs to brain for
cancer treatment

Anti-Amphiregulin ADC
for breast cancer

CD6-targeted ADC for
T cell ymphoma

Anti-mesothelin ADC
for solid tumors

Targeting breast and
pancreatic cancer
metastasis

Innovative COVID
Diagnosis

Univ. of New Mexico,
Northern Arizona Univ.,
Univ. California-Davis,
CellMosalic, Inc.

Bioasis, Medimmune,
AstraZeneca, Penn.
State Univ., Univ. of
British Columbia

Gundersen Medical
Foundation, Albert
Einstein College of
Medicine, Univ. of
Wisconsin

Cleveland Clinic, Univ.
of Michigan, Wake
Forest Baptist Medical
Center

Univ. of Pittsburgh

Harvard Medical
School, HHMI,
Massachusetts Gen.
Hospital

CSIC, Instituto de Salud
Carlos Ill, Univ. of
Barcelona

Vaccines 2024, 2(3),
471-480.

J Cereb Blood Flow
Metab 2019 39(10),
2074-2088

Antibody

Therapeutics 2021,
4(4), 252-261.

Leukemia 2023, 37,
2050-2057

Mol. Ther.-Oncolytics
2023 31:100726

PNAS 2022, 43 (119),
2209563119

Inter. J. of Molecular
Sciences, 2022, 23,
15258

WHY INVEST



Transforming the Bioconjugation Market with
AqT Technology

Invest in transforming the bioconjugation market by replacing outdated linkers in bioconjugates with our
advanced AqT linkers for research, diagnostic, and cancer treatment. Our team is one of the most
experienced in this industry, combining expertise from multiple fields to anticipate market trends and
technological advances. We believe this positions us to develop groundbreaking, first-of-its-kind
products and services. As the exclusive owner of the patented super-hydrophilic AqT technology, we

offer unigue solutions that set us apart from competitors.

Having personally seen friends, colleagues, and family members affected by cancer, we are deeply
committed to helping cancer researchers and biopharmaceutical companies develop the next generation
of ADCs using AgT technology. Our goal is to make ADC a first-line treatment, rather than a last resort, by

addressing the harmful side effects that exist in current ADC therapies.

We firmly believe ADCs are the future of a broader cancer treatment strategy due to their ability to deliver
chemotherapeutics directly to the cancer cells. Creating an ADC with limited side effects is extremely

difficult—CellMosaic’s AgT technology has a solution.

Join us as we work to commercialize AqT technology, drive innovation, and aim to deliver long-term

success at CellMosaic.

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE
10A Roessler Road View Site [
Woburn, MA 01801



Founded in 2008, CellMosaic is a revenue-generating biotech company targeting the research
and drug bioconjugate market, particularly ADCs. In its U.S. facility, CellMosaic®
designs/develops, manufactures, and markets high-quality, innovative, and advanced
bioconjugates through reagent/kit offerings, custom bioconjugation services, and contract
manufacturing, The company is currently exploring potential licensing and partnerships for
AqT®-linked drug modalities, such as biocompatible ADCs aimed at reducing toxicity, with bio-

pharmaceutical companies.

TERMS

CellMosaic

Overview
PRICE PER SHARE
$1.47

DEADLINE ®
Jan. 31, 2025 at 7:59 AMUTC

Breakdown

MIN INVESTMENT @
$249.90

MAX INVESTMENT @
$1,234,999.92

MIN NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED

10,204

MAX NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED

840,136

VALUATION
$30.05M
FUNDING GOAL ©
$15k - $1.23M
OFFERING TYPI
Equity

SHARES OFFERED
Non-Voting Common Stock

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares

SEC Recent Filing

Offering Memorandum



Financials A
Most Recent Prior Fiscal
Fiscal Year-End Year-End
Total Assets $537,443 $822,176
Cash & Cash Equivalents $161,284 $311,802
Accounts Receivable $11,809 $38,041
S.h.ﬂ.r.t-.%e r.n;l Dem ........... $152!682 ................ $28 5’ 924 ................
Lnng_Te rm DEbt .............. $BEEIEBD ................... $9921 650 ...................
R.E.v.e.n.u.e & .S%L.E.S ........... $815r?54 ................ $1’D3?’DBB .............
Costs of Goods Sold $212,133 $229,426
Taxes Paid $0 $0
Met Income -$43,356 $126,668
Risks ~

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless
you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must
rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and
risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it
pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities
are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from
registration.



*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.

Investment Incentives & Bonuses*

TTW Reservations Page Bonus
All Reservation Holders in the TTW Reservations Page will receive 5% bonus shares.
Loyalty Bonus

If you are a customer, business associate, friend or family member of CellMosaic, you are eligible for an additional 10% bonus in
shares.

Time-Based Perks

Early Bronze: Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 2% bonus shares
Early Silver: Invest $2,500+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 3% bonus shares
Early Gold: Invest $5,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 5% bonus shares

Early Platinum: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 7% bonus shares
Early Diamond: Invest $25,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 10% bonus shares
Volume-Based Perks

Tier 1 Perk: Invest $5,000+ and receive 3% bonus shares

Tier 2 Perk: Invest $10,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares

Tier 3 Perk: Invest $25,000+ and receive 7% bonus shares

Tier 4 Perk: Invest $50,000+ and receive 10% bonus shares

*In arder to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that, when combined, meet the
perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on
investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus share perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

CellMosaic, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are eligible for the
StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock at $1.47 [ share, you will receive 110 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, meaning
you'll own 110 shares for $147. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to
the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if they are on
a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and the time of
offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus, Loyalty bonus, or TTW Reservations Page bonus in
addition to the aforementioned bonus,

Irregular Use of Proceeds
The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments.
Salary payments made fo one’s self, a friend or relative.



JOIN THE DISCUSSION

What's on your mind?

0/2500

Ice breaker! What brought you
to this investment?

HOW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.

SIGN SUBMIT FUNDS IN FUNDS
upr ORDER TRANSIT RECEIVED

FUNDS
INVESTED



We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info is your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!

FAQS

How much can I invest? )

With Regulation A+, a non-accredited investor can only invest a maximum of 10% of their annual
income or 10% of their net worth per year, whichever is greater. There are no restrictions for
accredited investors.

With Regulation Crowdfunding, non-accredited investors with an annual income or net worth less
than $124,000, are limited to invest a maximum of 5% of the greater of those two amounts. For
those with an annual income and net worth greater than $124,000, he/she is limited to investing
10% of the greater of the two amounts.

When will I receive my shares? ~

At the close of an offering, all investors whose funds have “cleared” by this time will be included
in the disbursement. At this time, each investor will receive an email from StartEngine with their
Countersigned Subscription Agreement, which will serve as their proof of purchase moving
forward.

Please keep in mind that a company can conduct a series of “closes” or withdrawals of funds
throughout the duration of the campaign. If you are included in that withdrawal period, you will
be emailed your countersigned subscription agreement and proof of purchase immediately
following that withdrawal.



What will the return on my investment be? ~

StartEngine assists companies in raising capital, and once the offering is closed, we are no longer
involved with whether the company chooses to list shares on a secondary market, or what occurs
thereafter. Therefore, StartEngine has no control or insight into your investment after the close of
the live offering. In addition, we are not permitted to provide financial advice. You may want to
contact a financial professional to discuss possible investment outcomes.

Can I cancel my investment? ~

For Regulation Crowdfunding, investors are able to cancel their investment at any point
throughout the campaign up until 48 hours before the closing of the offering. Note: If the
company does a rolling close, they will post an update to their current investors, giving them the
opportunity to cancel during this timeframe. If you do not cancel within this 5-day timeframe,
your funds will be invested in the company, and you will no longer be able to cancel the
investment. If your funds show as ‘Invested’ on your account dashboard, your investment can no
longer be canceled.

For Regulation A+, StartEngine allows for a four-hour cancelation period. Once the four-hour
window has passed, it is up to each company to set their own cancelation policy. You may find
the company’s cancelation policy in the company's offering circular.

Once your investment is canceled, there is a 10-day clearing period (from the date your
investment was submitted). After your funds have cleared the bank, you will receive your refund
within 10 business days.

Refunds that are made through ACH payments can take up to 10 business days to clear.
Unfortunately, we are at the mercy of the bank, but we will do everything we can to get you your
refund as soon as possible. However, every investment needs to go through the clearing process
in order to get sent back to the account associated with the investment.

What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? ~

Both Title III (Regulation Crowdfunding) and Title IV (Reg A+) help entrepreneurs crowdfund
capital investments from unaccredited and accredited investors. The differences between these
regulations are related to the investor limitations, the differing amounts of money companies are
permitted to raise, and differing disclosure and filing requirements. To learn more about
Regulation Crowdfunding, click here, and for Regulation A+, click here.

More FAQs ->
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Important Message
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON
STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www. StartEngine.com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. ("StartEngine”), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital LLZ, a funding portal registered here with the US Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or StartEngineg Primary LLC (*SE Primary™), a broker-dealer registerad with the SEC and FIMRA / SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals on FIMRA's BrokerCheck here, StartEngine Secondary 15 an alternative trading system (ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by SE Primary, SE Primary is a

member of SIPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting SIPC at (202) 371-B300.
StartEngine tacilitates three types of primary offerings;

1) Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV; known as Regulation A+}, which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike, These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2)
Regulation D ofternngs (Rule 506(c)), which are ofterad only to accradited invastors. Thase ottenngs are made through StantEngine Pnmary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdiunding otferings (JOBS Act Title ITI), which are otfered to non

accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are opan to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. StartEngine and its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or
recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All securities listed on this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
securities. StartEngine does not verity the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information, Neither StatEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents, and employees makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind

whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completenass of any information on this site or the use of information on this site.



Investing in private company securities is not suitable tor all investors. An investment in private company securities is highly speculative and invelves a high degree of risk, It should only be considered a long-term investment. You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of yvour investrment. Private company securities are also highly illiguid, and there is no guarantee that a market will develop for such securities. Each investment also carries its own specific
risks, and you should complete yvour cwn independent due diligence regarding the investment. This includes obtaining additicnal information about the company, epiniens, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice.,
Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate anly for those investors whao can tolerate a high degrees of risk and do not require a liquid investment, See additional general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or liability.

Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors, Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing, The
securities offered on this site are not offerad in jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence.

California Investors Only - Do Not Sell My Personal Information (800-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information, For all customer inquiries, please write to contact@startengine.com,
StartEngine Marketplace
StartEngine Marketplace (“SE Marketplace®) is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC (“SE Primary"), a broker-dealer that is registered with the 5EC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC.

StartEngine Secondary ("SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. SE Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System ("ATS") operated by SE Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allows investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation A+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLC as their transfer agent. The term “Rapid,” when used in relation
to transactions on S5E Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on 5E Secondary, This is because, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board [(SE BE™), trades on 5E Secondary are executed the
mement that they are matched,

StartEngine Bulletin Board ("SE BBE™} is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other their interest to buy or sell shares of private companies that previously executed Reg CF or Reg A offerings not necessarily
through SE Primary. As a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a wvenue for investors to access information about such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will need to be confirmed. Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on 5E BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,
including among others, effecting of the transfer of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer andfor transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from SE Secondary. SE Secondary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buyers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a potential resulting trade off platform
including, by among other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the potential transaction. The term "Extended”, when used in relation to transactions on 5E Marketplace denotes that these
transactions are conducted via SE BE, and that these transactions may invalve lenger processing times compared to 5E Secendary for the above-stated reasons,

Even if a security is qualified to be displayed on 5E Marketplace, there is no guarantee an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained. You should assume that you may not be able to
liguidate your investment for some time or be able to pledge these shares as collateral.

The availability of company infermation does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or ctherwise participates with StartEngine, It also does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
startEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2) assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investrment, or {3) provide legal, tax, or transactional advisory services.



EXHIBITDTO FORM C

VIDEQ TRANSCRIPT

No Video Present.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required
to pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen)
commission based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon
disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing. The commission 1s paid in cash
and 1n securities of the Issuer 1identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the
sole discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities 1ssued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions, and rights as the securities
being offered and sold by the i1ssuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, investors are also
required to pay StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half
percent) service fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each
mvestment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e [Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, ete. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
mvestors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment, If
imvestors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The T oal Farly & O bscrinti

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Owners Bonus members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

|See attached)



EXHIBIT G TO FORM C
TTW MATERIALS

[See attached]
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THE PITCH
Next Generation AqT® Bioconjugates and ADCs
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Benefits of our AgT Technology: These benefits mean:
auperior water solubility ¥ Increased stability
Preserves properties of ¥ Reduced harmful

connected molecules side effects
Enables multiple types ¥ Increased efficacy
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THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION
Creating High-Quality, Innovative, and

Advanced Bioconjugates
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effects of ADC by incorporating
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THE MARKET & QUR TRACTION
Expanding Market, Strong IP, Diverse Customer

Base, and a Proven Track Record of Innovation
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CellMosaic’s Products and Services

Addressing Human Health Issues

Application Area  Organizations Publications
Vaccine for Opioid Use  Univ. of Mew Mexica, Vaocines 2024, 273),
Disorder, Drugs of Martharn Afizona Uniy, 471-880
Abuse Univ. Calilornia-Davis,
CallMoaaic, Ine.
Delivaring antibody Bioasis, Medimmune, I Cerab Blood Flovw
drups to brain far AstraZeneca, Pann. Metal 2019 320100,
cancer treatment State Univ., Univ. of 2074-2088
British Columbia
Anti-Amphiregulin ARG Gundersen Medical Antibody
for breast cancar Foundation, Albert Thesmpaeutics 2021,
Einstein Collage of R
Medicine, LUniv, of
Wisconsin
CDE-targetad ADC for Clevaland Clinig, Unne Leukemsn 2023, 17,
T cell lymphoma of Michigan, Waka H050-2057
Forest Baplist Medical
Canter
Antl-mesothelin ADC Univ. of Pitteburgh Mial, Ther.-Cncalytics
for golld tumors 223 3100726
Targeting kreast and Hareard Madical PHAS P22, 430118,
pancraatic cancer School, HHMI, nZ209EEIN
metastasis Massechusetts Gen,
Hospital
Innovative COVID CEIC, Instituto de Salud  Inter. ). of Molecular
Diagnosis Carlos I, Univ, of Sciences, 2022, 23,
Barcelona 16258
WHY INVEST

Transforming the Bioconjugation Market with

AqT Technology
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sdez@cellmnsaic.:um

From: Subhakar Dey <subhakar_d@hotmail.com=
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 9:53 AM

To: sdey@cellmosaic.com

Subject: Reservation page live

Dear Friends:

In case you miss the official reservation page launch email from CellMosaic. Here is the forwarded message from CellMosaic. Follow the link
(https://www.startengine.com/offering/cellmosaic) to reserve the shares.

Best regards,

Subakar

Forwarded email below:

Dear Subhakar:

We recently reached out letting you know about our equity crowdfunding effort. I'm
thrilled to let you know that the Reservation Page for our potential crowdfunding
campaign is live. You can reserve shares for the anticipated campaign now!

We wanted to extend this offer to our community first, so we're planning to include a
perk that allows you to get bonus rewards. If you reserve shares now, you will also be
eligible to receive additional bonus rewards if we go live, so make sure to check out
our campaign page for details. Share reservation starts at $249.9,

If you missed my previous emails and new to ‘equity crowdfunding”, StartEngine has
written many articles to help explain how it works. You can find them on their website
here,




Sign up for our email list to receive updates. Please ensure the email address you use
to sign up matches the one you use for your reservation to ensure any bonus available
are properly attributed, subject to terms and conditions.

If you know someone who might be interested in reserving shares, feel free to forward
them the information.

Sincerely,

Yumei

Yumei Huang, PhD
President & CEO
CellMosaic, Inc.

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if sent
in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be accepted and no
part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer determines the exemption
under which the offering is intended to be conducted. A person’s indication of interest
involves no obligation or commitment of any kind. “Reserving” shares is simply an
indication of interest.



Yumei Huana

From: yumei huang <yumei_1@hotmail.com=

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Yumel Huang'

Subject: Reservation page for a potential crowdfunding campaign is live
Hi, Friends:

We recently reached out letting you know about our equity crowdfunding effort. I'm thrilled to let you know that the Reservation Page for our

potential crowdfunding campaign is live. You can reserve shares for the anticipated campaign now!

We wanted to extend this offer to our community first, so we're planning to include a perk that allows you to get bonus rewards. If you reserve
shares now, you will also be eligible to receive additional bonus rewards if we go live, so make sure to check out our campaign page for details.
Share reservation starts at $5249.9. You can reserve at https://www.startengine.com/offering/cellmosaic.

If you missed my previous emails and new to "equity crowdfunding”, StartEngine has written many articles to help explain how it works. You can
find them on their website here.

Sign up for our emall list to receive updates. Please ensure the email address you use to sign up matches the one you use for your reservation to
ensure any bonus available are properly attributed, subject to terms and conditions.
If you know someone who might be interested in reserving shares, feel free to forward them the information.

Best regards,

Yumei

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities
can be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to
be conducted. A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind. “Reserving” shares is simply an indication of
interest.



sdez@cellmnsaic.cnm

From: Subhakar Dey <subhakar_d@hotmail.com:=
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:19 PM

To: sdey@cellmosaic.com

Subject: Update from Subi and Sign Up Our Email List
Dear Friend:

As you may know, after my time at Sciex (formerly Applied Biosystems), | joined CellMosaic Inc. in 2019 to advance the AqueaTether® (AqT®) technology
for the next-generation bioconjugation, particularly in the area of Antibody Drug Conjugates (ADCs). After over 10 years of development and proof of
concepts, both internally at CellMosaic and with collaborators, we believe we are ready to take the AgT technology to the next stage as we aim to offer
commercial AqT-bioconjugates and license AgT-ADC assets.

As we grow, we are exploring offering the opportunity to conduct an equity offering for CellMosaic through StartEngine’s crowdfunding platform. We are
aiming to raise approximately $1,235,000. To make any potential investments as accessible as possible, we expect the minimum investment to be as low
as $249.9,

For more information about our company, visit our website [https://cellmosaic.com/investing/].

Sign up for our email list to learn more and receive updates. If our offering goes live, you may be eligible for up to a 15% bonus, subject to the campaign’s
terms and conditions provided on the official campaign page.

If you know someone who might be interested, please forward them the information and encourage them to sign up for our email list.

Please ensure that the email address you use to sign up matches the one you use for your reservation to ensure any bonus is properly attributed, subject
to terms and conditions.

| will send you more information about our launch soon.
Best Regards,
Subi (Subhakar) Dey

What is StartEngine crowd funding?

StartEngine is a popular equity crowdfunding platform operating under US regulations. It allows individuals to invest in startups and other private
companies, often at an early stage. With StartEngine, you are buying a piece of a company and helping it grow. You do not need to be an accredited
investor to participate. Visit Startengine.com to learn more about their platform and check out their investor FAQs.




No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted.
A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind. “Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

Forward-Looking Statement: This communication may contain forward-looking statements, which are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual results may
differ.

General Risk Statement: Investing in startups and early-stage businesses involves risks, including illiquidity, loss of capital, and dilution. Please review all
risk factors on the official campaign page once it is live.
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allows individuals to invest in startups and other private companies, often at an early
stage. With StartEngine, you are buying a piece of a company and helping it grow. You do

SHOP BY not need to be an accredited investor to participate. Visit Startengine.com to learn more
BRAND about their platform and check out their investor FAQs.
PerKit™ How much are we raising?
SepSphere™ We are aiming to raise approximately $1,235,000.
AqT®

] | Who can invest?
oxLink Investments may be open to individuals globally, but certain legal restrictions and
sxLink™ regulations may apply based on your jurisdiction. Please review the terms on StartEngine
View all Brands once our campaign is live,

What is the minimum investment?

To make investing accessible to as many people as possible, we expect the minimum
investment to be as low as $249.9. We will offer early bird investor perks and incentives
too!

What is the usage of the proceeds?

The fund will be used to commercialize proprietary AqT® based bioconjugate reagent and
kit products, strengthen our existing ADC manufacturing capabilities, and accelerate our
partner's ADC development using our proprietary AqT®-drugs.

When is the campaign page launching?
Scon! Sign up to get notified about the launch date or check our website and LinkedIn for
periodic updates.

Why should | invest in CellMosaic?

Under SEC regulations, we are currently in the pre-launch phase, and more detailed
information will be available on our campaign page once it is live. Here are three key
reasons to invest;

» Market: CellMosaic® is working to advance AqQT® technologies to address
challenges in bioconjugates and biopharmaceuticals, aiming to offer solutions in a
growing market, especially in ADCs (CAGR 29.57%, estimate to reach $40B in 2029),

« Track Record: Led by Dr. Huang and Dr. Dey, CellMosaic O has secured 12 patents
(with 2 pending), launched the first-in-market ADC kits, established 220+
bioconjugation processes, completed 550+ projects, and served over 1,100
customers across 480+ organizations worldwide.

« Technologies, Products & Services: As the exclusive owner of the patented super-
hydrophilic AqT® technologies, CellMosaic® offers unique products and services
that differentiate us in the marketplace. Additionally, CellMosaic® is the only for-
profit organization to receive the DoD Breast Cancer Research Program Breakthrough
Award for its AqQT® technologies.
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can also search for CellMosaic on Startengine.com once our campaign page is live.
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Interested in the potential opportunity to become a CellMosaic®
shareholder?
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$249.9, you may have the opportunity to become a co-owner of CellMosaic once=sre==fering is
live. Sign up for our potential investor email list below to receive updates. Details regarding early
perks, such as an available bonus shares, will be available on our official campaign page once
live.

Type your information below

Email Address
First Name
Last Name

SUBSCRIBE

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if sent in response,
will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be accepted and no part of the purchase
price can be received until the issuer determines the exemption under which the offering is
intended to be conducted. A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment
of any kind. "Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

Forward-Looking Statement: This communication may contain forward-looking statements, which
are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ.

General Risk Statement: Investing in startups and early-stage businesses involves risks, including
iliguidity, loss of capital, and dilution. Please review all risk factors on the official campaign page
once it is live.

Crowdfunding FAQs

What is StartEngine crowdfunding?

StartEngine is a popular equity crowdfunding platform operating under US regulations. It allows
individuals to invest in startups and other private companies, often at an early stage. With
StartEngine, you are buying a piece of a company and helping it grow. You do not need to be an
accredited investor to participate. Visit Startengine.com to learn more about their platform and
check out their investor FAQs.

How much are we raising?
We are aiming to raise approximately 51,235,000,

Who can invest?

Investments may be open to individuals globally, but certain legal restrictions and regulations may
apply based on your jurisdiction. Please review the terms on StartEngine once our campaign is
live.

What is the minimum investment?
To make investing accessible to as many people as possible, we expect the minimum investment
to be as low as $249.9. We will offer early bird investor perks and incentives too!
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products, strengthen our existing ADC manufacturing capabilities, and accelerateworpartner’s
ADC development using our proprietary AqT®-drugs.

When is the campaign page launching?
We expect our offering to go live soon! Sign up to get notified about the launch date or check our

website and LinkedIn for periodic updates.

Why should | invest in CellMosaic?
Under SEC regulations, we are currently in the pre-launch phase, and more detailed information
will be available on our campaign page once it is live. Here are three key reasons to invest:

« CellMosaic® is advancing AqT® technologies to tackle biocompatibility and toxicity
challenges in bioconjugates and biopharmaceuticals, providing solutions in the fast-growing
ADC market (estimated S40B by 2029).

« Led by Dr. Huang and Dr. Dey, CellMosaic & has secured 12 patents worldwide, launched one
of the first ADC kits, established 220+ bioconjugation processes, completed 550+ projects,
and has generated $6.4M+ in lifetime revenue.

+ CellMosaic® is the only for-profit to receive the DoD Breast Cancer Research Program
Breakthrough FY14 Level T Award for its AqT® technologies, positioning us for
breakthroughs in diagnostics, R&D, and therapeutics.

How to invest?

We will send step-by-step instructions to those on our potential investor email list. You can also
search for CellMosaic on Startengine.com once our campaign page is live.

JOIN OUR MAILING LIST for special offers! Email

JOIN
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Yumei Huana

From: Yumei Huang, CellMosaic <yhuang@cellmosaic.com:=

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Yumei

Subject: Sign Up for Our Potential Investor Email List
Dear Yumei:

Thank you for your support over the past 15 years. You have been the driving
force that allowed CellMosaic to survive without external investment for so long,
enabling us to focus on core technology development and make bioconjugates
as accessible as possible to our customers. Our next goal is to work toward
replacing the over 100-years-old PEG bioconjugation technology with
AqueaTether (AgT).

To achieve this, we need your support. We are partnering with StartEngine to
explore offering an opportunity to invest in CellMosaic through their crowd
funding platform. With a minimum investment expected to be as low as $249.9,
you may have the chance to be part of this journey, subject to the terms and

conditions of the offering.

For more information about this investment opportunity, visit our website.

Sign up for our potential investor email list to receive updates. You may be



eligible for up to a 15% bonus if you reserve shares early, subject to the

campaign’s terms and conditions provided on the official campaign page.

Sign-Up Form

If you know someone who might be interested in reserving shares, please
forward them the information and encourage them to sign up for our investor
list.

Please ensure that the email address you use to sign up matches the one you
use for your reservation to ensure any bonus available is properly attributed,
subject to terms and conditions.

| will send you more information about our launch soon.

Sincerely,

Yumei

Yumei Huang, PhD
President & CEQO

CellMosaic, Inc.



What is StartEngine crowd funding?

StartEngine is a popular equity crowdfunding platform operating under US
requlations. It allows individuals to invest in startups and other private
companies, often at an early stage. With StartEngine, you are buying a piece of
a company and helping it grow. You do not need to be an accredited investor to

participate. Visit Startengine.com to learn more about their platform and check

out their investor FAQSs.

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and
if sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer
determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted.
A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any

kind. “Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

Forward-Looking Statement: This communication may contain forward-
looking statements, which are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual results

may differ,

General Risk Statement: Investing in starfups and early-stage businesses
involves risks, including illiquidity, loss of capital, and dilution. Please review all

risk factors on the official campaign page once it is live.



Copyright © 2024 CellMosaic, Inc., All ights reserved.
You are receiving this emall because you are either a treasured customer, partner, or friend of CellMosaic
or have signed up to receive emails from us. Please disregard if you are not interested. We apologize for
any inconvenience this may have caused.

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update yvour preferences or unsubscribe from this list




Yumei Huana

From: Yumei Huang, CellMosaic <yhuang@cellmosaic.com:=

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Yumei

Subject: Reservation page for a potential crowdfunding campaign is live
Dear Yumei:

We recently reached out letting you know about our equity crowdfunding effort.

I'm thrilled to let you know that the Reservation Page for our potential

crowdfunding campaign is live. You can reserve shares for the anticipated

campaign now!

We wanted to extend this offer to our community first, so we're planning to
include a perk that allows you to get bonus rewards. If you reserve shares now,

you will also be eligible to receive additional bonus rewards if we go live, so

make sure to check out our campaign page for details. Share reservation starts

Reserve Now

at $249.9.

If you missed my previous emails and new to ‘equity crowdfunding’,

StartEngine has written many articles to help explain how it works. You can find



them on their website here.

=lgn up for our email list to receive updates. Please ensure the email address

you use to sign up matches the one you use for your reservation to ensure any
bonus available are properly attributed, subject to terms and conditions.

If you know someone who might be interested in reserving shares, feel free to
forward them the information.

Sincerely,

Yumei

Yumei Huang, PhD
President & CEO

CellMosaic, Inc.

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and
if sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer
determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted.
A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any

kind. "Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.
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wxpardivg srod sxploring ofTering the soporiurily Lo iveasl in Califossic Ueoogh St Eogines croved lending platfonm. We are ginming Lo gise spprosirmately 31,235,000, To rass ireesling os gocesyiblbe
passible, wie cxpect the minimum investment to be as low as %249 9. For morz inkarmation abaut this investment opparmnity, visit our website.

Eipn up for aur potental investar amail list te receive upcates, ¥ou may be eligible for up te a 18% banus if vou resaree dhares early, subject to the campaion’s termis and eonditions provided on the affizial
campalgn page.

I vou know someore who might be intorestod inoreserdng shares, please faraard them the information and encourage thoem to signup for gur ineestor lisk.

Flegse ensure that the smail address you use bosign op matches Usse are o use (o your reservation Lo ersure amye bonos is popely atbiboted, subject wo termms and conditioes,

1 wifl send you more infarmration abaut sur launch saan.

Kircarely,

Yurmal Fusang

What is StartEngine croved funding?

EtartkEapne i s gopular equity creseefunding platfoom egerating wades U5 repulations, it allows individuals to invest in startups and other private companies, often at an sarly stage, 'With StartEngine, youw are
buying a plers of a company and helping i groes You fo not nerd te e an accradited Imvestar to parbcipate, Yislt Startergins.com ta lramn mare aboat their platform and check aut their imesstar Fads.

No Maney Désclaimer: Na monep o odher conaiseraiion i belag saficited, and if zend in respovise, will pod he accepded, Wa offer o buy the agcwrities san be pecepied aad so oact af the purthase price caa he
ravaied Ukl the lsaer determina: the avemipan nder whick the afferivng & intended o ke sandiicted, & porsan inadfeofaa of terest fnunhvas an shifgatan ar commitment of aop kg, "Heseraiag ™ shares
iy sy g iedicehion of iterest,

Fovrward:Loaking Statement: 1 hls cobmuaioainn my contin forward-danking statements, whirf are soliject b riaks ond oncertainBes, ctunl resiles mop atfer

Gereral fisk Sratement; Dvesling in siorlaos pro ewlp-sivge besinesses irsolves dinks, inclacding iivuiadity es of copital and dililion, Merse review all risk foctars g U oflicial comprign page socs i s Fee,
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Yumei Huang (5he/Her) » You
Founder, President & CEQ, CellMasaic, inc.
Moy @ @

Over the last few months, we have been working diligently with StartEngine to
explore offering CellMosaic’s community the chance to invest in CellMosaic
through their crowdfunding platform. As a valued member of CellMosaic
community, you may have the opportunity to participate in CellMosaic’s future
crowdfunding offering once it is live.

Please note, investing in securities invalves risks, including the potential loss of
your investment. and investments can only be made through the platform once the
offering goes live.

Visit our website [https://Inkd.in/eHr3t_bk] to sign up for our email list to receive
updates about the offering.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (5EC) does not pass upon the merits of
any securities offering, nor does it approve or disapprove of any securities.

NO MONEY Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if
sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer
determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted. A
person’'s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.
“Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

a - (5 Like & Comment |?_| Repost q Send

| Add a comment... G
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{E CellMosaic, Inc.
146 followers

L A g =
Tm« @

Hey, CellMosaic community! The Reservation Page for our expected StartEngine
Reg CF offenng [https://Inkd.infeTcgi3wT] 1s now live and now accept
Reservations! Visit our Reservation Page now to reserve shares and be eligible for

our reservation bonus if we go live.

Sign up for our email list [https://Inkd.in/eYNNwCRt] to receive updates about the
potential campaign.

NO MONEY Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if
sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the 1ssuer
determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted. A
person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.
“Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

1 repost
CE - (5 Like &) Comment r:J Repost

| Comment as CellMosaic, Inc.... @ a |
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(ﬂ View as member)

Dashboard Get up to 9.300 more impressions by boosting this post. e

[aa Media al. Poll W= Write article

Page posts By Yumei Huang « 10/16/2024 “es
Analvtics CellMosaic, Inc.

}n E‘u 146 followers

Mm@
Feed Hey, CellMosaic community! Just a reminder that you still have time to make a
reservation at CellMosaic's Reservation Page [hitps://Inkd.infeTcgi3wT] for our

.. ntial crowdfundin mpaign. rvations will cl n h |

Activity potential crowdfunding campaign. Reservations will close as soon as the actua

campaign goes live, which may happen soon. 50, reserve early to earn an available
bonus, Please note a reservation is simply an indication of interest. |f the founding
Inbox round does launch, you'll have the opportunity to confirm whether you'd like to

complete your investment. This is non-binding. and no money changes hands.
Edit page NO MONEY Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if
sent in response, will not be accepted. No offer to buy the securities can be
accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the issuer
determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted. A
person's indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.
“Reserving” shares is simply an indication of interest.

Invite to follow 1 repost

L

W Try Premium Page

Settings - {5 Like &) Comment |:] Repost
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CellMosaic®

Sign up for our potential investor
email list to receive updates

First Name
Last Name

Email Address

No Money Disclaimer: No money or other consideration is being solicited, and if sent in response, will
not be accepted. No offer lo buy the secunities can be accepled and no part of the purchase price can be
received until the issuer determines the exemption under which the offering is intended to be conducted.
A person’s indication of interest involves no obligation or commitment of any kind. "Reserving” shares is
simply an indication of interest.
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